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Greenwood, Carol

From: ' Gibson, Kathy < \LL/'«

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:25 AM

To: Santiago, Patricia
.Subject: - FW: ACTION: G20100567 - SAMA expert

Attachments: ACTION: G20100567; Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf

The answer is still "we have no one available". Tina's first day is Monday and we've been

holdihg the SOARCA uncertainly analysis work for her to pick up . So she is already behind
before she even shows up!

----- Original Message-----

From: Kotzalas, Margie

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Weerakkody, Sunil

- Cc: Gibson, Kathy; Armstrong, Kenneth; Valentin, Andrea; Harrlson, Donnie; Cunningham, Mark
Giessner, John .
- Subject: RE: ACTION: 629109567 - SAMA expert

I've attached the green ticket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Yerokun, Jimi '

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Weerakkody, Sunil

Cc: Gibson, Kathy; Armstrong, Kenneth; Valentin, Andrea; Kotzalas, Margie; Harrison, Donnie;
Cunningham, Mark-

Subject: RE: ACTION: G20100567 - SAMA expert

I don't recollect the green ticket or the question being asked in RES but we should be able
to examine the request on this end. The statement that OCAA has reflned the time estimate -
hopefully to a shorter duration - may be helpful.

Jimi T. Yerokun

----- Original Message-----

From: Weerakkody, Sunil

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:29 AM

To: Kotzalas, Margie; Harrlson, Donnie; Cunningham, Mark
Cc: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: RE: ACTION: G20100567 - SAMA expert

Three months ago, we had two. One retired. The one we trained to backfill him, was just
promoted to RES. Depending upon the magnitude\duraion of effort, Jimi (her current
supervisor) may support. .

Jimi.... thoughts?

Sunil
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From: Kotzalas, Margie

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:03 AM

To: Harrison, Donnie; Cunningham, Mark; Weerakkody, Sunil
Subject: ACTION: G20100567 - SAMA expert

Don't you have someone who does SAMAs?

----- Original Message-----

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Thursday, September @9, 2010 9:12 AM

To: Sanfilippo, Nathan; Giessner, John; Kotzalas, Margie; Frazier, Alan
Cc: Jaegers, Cathy; Mamish, Nader '

Subject: FW: ACTION: G20100567

FYI. OCAA is requesting a subject matter expert (severe accident mitigation alternative -
SAMA analyses) and we have asked NRO, NRR, RES, and NMSS if they have someone who can support
the request. This is the second attempt to try to identify a staff member and OCAA has
refined the time estimate and skills needed. Please make your offices aware of this request
when you meet with them during your next office management meeting and that OEDO is trying to -
support OCAA. Thanks. : '

Jim A.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jaegers, Cathy

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 8:42 AM ‘

To: RidsNroMailCenter Resource; Berry, Lee; RidsResPmdaMail Resource; Dempsey, Heather;
RidsNrrMailCenter Resource; RidsNmssOd Resource; Rodgers, Mary

Cc: Andersen, James

Subject: ACTION: G20100567

Attached is the action greenvticket for NRO, RES. NRR and NMSS. The ADAMS version will be
sent after DPC processes. '
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